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The Grain Exchange Building, located on the corner of Fourth Avenue and Fourth 
Street, was designed by Long and Kees--the same architect duo that designed the 
Lumber Exchange Building--and was completed in 1902. This 10-story building 
flaunted a very elaborate exterior with stone carving between windows and at top and 
bottom corners. Grain, seed, elevator, and stock brokerage companies affixed 
their names to their office windows for passersby to see. This photo, courtesy 
of The Minneapolis Public Library.


